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	DATE:
	SEPTEMBER 9, 2004

	TO:
	ALL PARTIES OF RECORD

	FROM:
	PATRICIA A. CHRISTENSEN, SENIOR ATTORNEY, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

	RE:
	000121A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. (BELLSOUTH TRACK)


Please note that informal conference calls have been scheduled for the following dates and time:

	DATE
	TIME
	LOCATION

	Thursday, September 16, 2004
	9:30 A.M.
	Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
ROOM 262



	Thursday, September 23, 2004
	9:30 A.M.
	Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

ROOM 262



The conference call will be a continuation of the discussion regarding BellSouth’s SQM.  There may also be discussion of procedural matters associated with this docket.  Participation is encouraged.  Please note that the meeting will not be an open forum for discussion or questioning of the utility.  If anyone has any questions about the conference call, please call Patricia Christensen at (850) 413-6220.

To participate by phone please dial the following number promptly at 9:30 a.m., during the respective scheduled dates: Suncom 278-7483; Non-Suncom (850) 488-7483.
PAC/anc
cc:
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement

Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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